From: Hamish Jackson - Senior Ecological Consultant <Hamish.Jackson@essex.gov.uk>

Sent: 26 November 2025 10:00:34 UTC+00:00
To: "Hamish Evans" <hamish.evans@midsussex.gov.uk>
Subject: RE: Planning application consultation - DM/25/2066 - Lullings Cottage West Hill

Ardingly Haywards Heath West Sussex RH17 6QY

Hi Hamish,

Lullings Cottage West Hill Ardingly Haywards Heath West Sussex RH17 6QYLulli
Demolition of the existing property and adjacent sheds and replacement with a new single storey
residential dwelling with two parking spaces

We have received a re-consultation for the above application.

However, we provided a response on 11th November 2025 which was ‘no objection with conditions’ and
the only additional information is a response from the NatureSpace Partnership.

As we have been instructed to leave comments on Great Crested Newt to the NatureSpace Partnership,
we have no additional comments on this application and our no objection response dated 11th
November is still valid.

Kind regards,
Hamish

Hamish Jackson ACIEEM BSc (Hons)
Senior Ecological Consultant

Place Services, E4 Zone 3, County Hall, Chelmsford Essex CM1 1QH

t: 03330 320980 | m: 07740901139

e: hamish.jackson@essex.gov.uk / PlaceServicesEcology@essex.gov.uk
w: www.placeservices.co.uk
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Essex County Council p—

From: mpc@midsussex.gov.uk <mpc@midsussex.gov.uk>

Sent: 11 November 2025 16:12

To: Place Services Ecology <PlaceServicesEcology@essex.gov.uk>;
planningsystemssupport@midsussex.gov.uk


mailto:hamish.jackson@essex.gov.uk
mailto:PlaceServicesEcology@essex.gov.uk
https://eur02.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.placeservices.co.uk%2F&data=05%7C02%7Chamish.evans%40midsussex.gov.uk%7C67bb167a61ff42cdf21908de2cd2a58c%7C248de4f9d13548cca4c8babd7e9e8703%7C0%7C0%7C638997480414214229%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJFbXB0eU1hcGkiOnRydWUsIlYiOiIwLjAuMDAwMCIsIlAiOiJXaW4zMiIsIkFOIjoiTWFpbCIsIldUIjoyfQ%3D%3D%7C0%7C%7C%7C&sdata=8aLtanIW7IRFhwsnCa6szrMwsWcbYSbndjAOqS9vPmw%3D&reserved=0

Subject: Planning application consultation - DM/25/2066 - Lullings Cottage West Hill Ardingly Haywards
Heath West Sussex RH17 6QY

CAUTION: This is an external email.
Please find attached a consultation letter from Mid Sussex District Council. Ref: DM/25/2066. This is
sent from an unmonitored address. Please do not respond to this email address.

Please email your comments to the case officer hamish.evans@midsussex.gov.uk

Regards

Service Support Team, Mid Sussex District Council, Oaklands, Oaklands Road, Haywards Heath, West
Sussex, RH16 1SS The information contained in this email may be subject to public disclosure under the
Freedom of Information Act 2000. Unless the information contained in this email is legally exempt from
disclosure, we cannot guarantee that we will not provide the whole or part of this email to a third party
making a request for information about the subject matter of this email. This email and any attachments
may contain confidential information and is intended only to be seen and used by the named
addressees. If you are not the named addressee, any use, disclosure, copying, alteration or forwarding
of this email and its attachments is unauthorised. If you have received this email in error please notify
the sender immediately by email or by calling +44 (0) 1444 458 166 and remove this email and its
attachments from your system. The views expressed within this email and any attachments are not
necessarily the views or policies of Mid Sussex District Council. We have taken precautions to minimise
the risk of transmitting software viruses, but we advise you to carry out your own virus checks before
accessing this email and any attachments. Except where required by law, we shall not be responsible for
any damage, loss or liability of any kind suffered in connection with this email and any attachments, or
which may result from reliance on the contents of this email and any attachments.


mailto:hamish.evans@midsussex.gov.uk

